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1 message

Sharon Hoover <sharon.hoover@garrettcountyschools.org> Tue, Jan 21, 2020 at 3:04 PM
To: Rebecca Kenyon-Sisler <rebecca.kenyon@garrettcountyschools.org>

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Candy Maust <candy.maust@garrettcountyschools.org>
Date: Tue, Jan 21, 2020 at 3:00 PM

Subject: Fwd: Bees

To: Sharon Hoover <sharon.hoover@garrettcountyschools.org>

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Sharon Hoover <sharon.hoover@garrettcountyschools.org>

Date: Fri, Mar 23, 2018 at 8:05 AM

Subject: Re: Bees

To: Candy Maust <candy.maust@garrettcountyschools.org>

Hop Cassidy 240-321-5189 | ordered a package from him for Hickory. $125.00 and will be here the first of May.

On Thu, Mar 22, 2018 at 7:00 PM, Candy Maust <candy.maust@garrettcountyschools.org> wrote:
Any suggestions on where to order bees?

Candy L. Maust

Principal

Route 40 Elementary School
17764 National Pike

Frostburg, MD 21532

Phone 301-689-6132

Fax 301-687-0261

Route 40 students work together to solve problems and make a difference.

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
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